
From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

-
RE: Tiotropium Dry Powder Inhaler - darification of registration category [SEC= UNQ.ASSIFIED] 

Monday, 15 December 2014 12:05:51 PM 

iroaae001 ong 

- forwarded your request for advice to me. 

Document 1 

First can I remind you t hat all requests for advice should be sent t hrough the case managers via 

Yours faithfully 

Pharmaceut ical Chemist ry Sect ion 

Office of Scientific Evaluation 

From:-­
Sen~mber 2014 5:35 PM 
To:---
Subject: FW: Tiotropium Dry Powder I nhaler - Clarification of registration category 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

From: TGA I nfo 
Sen~ecember 2014 5:34 PM 
To:--
Subject: FW: Tiotropium Dry Powder I nhaler - Clarification of registration category 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFII D 
Good afternoon 
Please find attac e an email for your follow up and response. 
Our records indicate that we forwarded a copy of th is enqu iry to you on 2 December 
2014. I f you have referred the original enquiry to anot her area please let us know the 
destination so we may refer this request to them. 
Kind regards 

- ontact Team 
Office of Parliamentary & Strategic Support 



Phone: 1800 020 653 Fax: 02 6203 1605 
Email: jnfo@tga gov au 

Therapeutic Goods Administration 
Department of Health 
PO Box 100 
Woden ACT 2606 Australia 
www tga gov au 

From: 
Sent: Fri ay, 12 Decem 
To: TGA Info 
Subject: RE: Tiotropium Dry Powder Inhaler - Clarification of registration category 
I have received an automated email response to this request for clarification. -

Many thanks for your assistance with this query. 

Kind regards -From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 December 2014 2:26 PM 

'info@tga.gov.au' 

Subject: Tiotropium Dry Powder Inha ler - Clarification of regist ration category 

Dearllll 
I hope you are well and preparing for the fast approaching fest ive season. 



We greatly appreciate your t ime and look forward to hearing from you in due course. 

Kind regards, 

J; Please consider the environment before printing this email 




